From: Brent Oldham <Brent.Oldham@bdc.govt.nz>

Date: 9 July 2024 at 2:14:45 PM NZST
To:_

Cc: Sarie van der Walt <Sarie.vanderWalt@bdc.govt.nz>, Wayde Dunlop
<wayde.dunlop@bdc.govt.nz>
Subject: BeforeUDig Sequence No 12768587

There are known critical BDC 3 Waters assets in and close to the area you have enquired about.
Before undertaking any work at this location please liaise with Madison Jose, Three
Waters Contract Manager at WestReef, phone 03 788 9090.

Madison will be able to assist in identifying risk mitigation in case of a pipe strike or
inadvertent damage.

BeforeUdig Sequence No 12768587 Reference Punakaiki Location: 4663 SH7 Te Miko
Shown on Map (below) in

BLUE 100mm Pressurised Water Main
Punakaiki Water Intake

The 100mm Water Main supplies our Punakaiki Water Treatment plant and is located in the
Northern road-side.

Note: Locations are approximations only, please refer to further information below the site map,



Our mapped services are available to view online at
https://gis.westcoast.govt.nz/WestMapsViewer/?map=e0f8051c6a5e483cbe7d92bb431adb98 and
are updated daily

Please use this site to locate any services and note that service locations are approximate only.
Appropriate service location tools will need to be utilised to determine the exact location of any
pipelines in proposed areas to avoid damage.

Appropriate location methods may include GPS location, pot holing, hydrovac, hand digging and use
of a metal detector.

Damage caused to infrastructure should be reported immediately to WestReef, phone 03 788 9090.
Damages may result in BDC passing on the costs for response and repairs depending on pipe
condition and location methods used.

Please treat any infrastructure found, as live at all times.

Please contact Madison Jose 3 Waters Maintenance Contract Manager at WestReef, phone 03 788
9090.

Kind Regards,



Brent Oldham | Manager Infrastructure Planning
Mobile 027 271 9716 | Email Brent.Oldham@bdc.govt.nz

Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | www.bullerdc.govt.nz
PO Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care

Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential or legally privileged
information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this
correspondence in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy
or relay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended recipient. Any views expressed in this message are
those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of Buller

District Council.

BT RATURAL VILBERRESS

This email has been filtered by SMX. For more information visit smxemail.com




WARNING: Buried services are widespread and it should be assumed that they are present until it is proven otherwise. Plan Name AN49
Cables should be expected to be found at ANY depth. In most instances Chorus plans do NOT show house service feeds on private property. Plan ID 123708
Refer to cover letter provided with your request for additional information - use all plans provided in conjunction with each other _
You are responsible for interpreting the information provided and should refer to Worksafe.govt.nz for the 'Guide for safety with underground services' N Version GB
For assistance contact Chorus Network Protection on 0800 822 003 or if you suspect damage has occurred contact 0800 463 896 Opt 2 Current at 09/07/2024
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Position of underground cables is indicative gﬁlf
and must be located prior to any excavation/commehcing
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Electric Distribution Device
Asset group,Asset type
A Pole Transformer
Voltage
® 11kv
Lines/Cables
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